From: Martin Jenkin [martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 22 October 2014 12:10

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Lorraine,

Looking at the agreement the Direct debit the payment schedule looks like the below,
We need to make sure the payment goes through as failure will result in the Facility being withdrawn.

Alternatively | can process the payment by card to ensure it goes through prior

Friday 31-Oct-2014 Direct Debit Unblocked £328.45

Wednesday 19-Nov-2014 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Friday 19-Dec-2014 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Monday 19-Jan-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Thursday 19-Feb-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Thursday 19-Mar-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Monday 20-Apr-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Tuesday 19-May-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Friday 19-Jun-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Monday 20-Jul-2015 Direct Debit Unblocked £149.21

Regards

Martin Jenkin
DDI 01843 598744
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This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender as soon as possible and delete the
message. Please note that we are able to, and reserve the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through our
network.

Broadsure Direct Is Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2014 11:53

To: martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi martin

Can you please get back to me about payment we do not know any details and have had no letters, | have money here to make
payment. Can you please get back to me today so that | know Simon insurance will not be stopped?

Regards

Lorraine




